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MEMORANDUM

Historic Resource Commission meeting of August 13, 2015

TO: Historic Resource Commission Item: F-3
FROM: Susan Dorr Pansky, Planning Manager
DATE: August 4, 2015

SUBJECT: HRC-15-070 — 2016 Historic Preservation Fund (HPF) Grant Project Options

Staff would like to initiate a discussion with the Historic Resources Commission for potential
HPF projects for the 2016 funding year. Projects that were under consideration in 2015 that may
be considered again in 2016 include the following:

1. Anderson and Perini Ranches Historic Cultural Resources Inventory

2. Kings Canyon Cultural Resources Inventory including parcels not included in the 2013
scope of work due to lack of funding, and also including the Toll Gate and Quill Ranch
House foundations and immediate surroundings (this was the project originally selected
by the Historic Resources Commission, then changed to the Nevada State Prison after
the award in 2014)

3. Kings Canyon Road National Register of Historic Places Designation

4. Historic Structures Reports for the Nevada State Prison (Note: The awarded 2015 HPF
Grant was for Historic Structures Reports at the Nevada State Prison in the amount of
$29,000. This will cover some Historic Structures Reports, but not all required.)

Staff will bring the finalized list of projects back to the Historic Resources Commission for
selection at the September 2015 meeting.

If you have questions regarding this item, please contact Susan Dorr Pansky at (775) 283-7076
or spansky@carson.org.




